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Republic of tl)z Philippines - ]

Bepartment of Education

REGION X
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF LANAO DEL NORTE

Division Memorandum

No. 452 s. 2021

To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent

Human Resource Merit and Personnel Selection Board (HRMPSB)
All Others Concerned
This Division

From: EDILBERTO L. OPLENARIA, CESO Vv
S ols ision Supenntendent ,Q,_-e

Subject: PUBLIC SCHOOLS DISTRICT SUPERVISOR AND SCHOOL PRINCIPAL I
POSITIONS

Date: September 14, 2021

1. All concerned are hereby directed to take due note on the deliberation and
interview for Public Schools District Supervisor and School Principal I
positions. The venue will be at the Division Office Conference Hall,

Pigcarangan, Tubod Lanao del Norte.

Position Schedule
Public Schools District Supervisor and September 21, 2021
School Principal I (8:00-5:00)

2. Applicants are directed to bring all original copy of their documents for
verification during deliberation.
3. Schedules are subject to change with prior notice.

4. Participants to this activity are required to observe proper health protocols
such as handwashing, proper wearing of face mask, face shield and hand
gloves. Social distancing must also be strictly observed during the interview
proper.

5. Immediate dissemination of this Memorandum is desired.
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ABALO, RICARDO SIGARA.

ANISA GERALDIZO DISOCOR

CALI, MAMILAWAN SUMANGGIBO

LLAMAS, CARLOS IIIM BALJON

MAGLANGIT, SUPERIANO ABELLANOSA

BOLOS, JUANA A.

TABIL, JENIFER M.

NAME

POSITION APPLIED

Public Schools District Supervisor

Public Schools District Supervisor

Public Schools District Supervisor

Public Schools District Supervisor

Public Schools District Supervisor

School Principal I (Elem)

School Principal I (Elem)
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